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TOWN OF NEWBURGH 
PLANNING BOARD 

TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMENTS 
 

PROJECT:    MCDONALD’S       
PROJECT NO.:   17-26 
PROJECT LOCATION:  SECTION 76, BLOCK 1, LOT 1.1 
REVIEW DATE:   27 JULY 2018  
MEETING DATE:   2 AUGUST 2018 
PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE: BOHLER ENGINEERING  
 
 

1. This office has review the amended plan submitted based on input for NYSDOT, 
Creighton Manning and Karen Arent, LA. The changes to the plans involve internal 
circulation, NYSDOT response comments and completion of comments previously 
identified in the Conditional Final Approval. This office finds no substantial engineering 
changes to the plans and will defer to Ken Wersted and Karen Arent regarding the site 
plan modifications.  
 

 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
McGoey, Hauser and Edsall 
Consulting Engineers, D.P.C. 
 
 
_________________________  
Patrick J. Hines 
Principal 
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